

STEVENTON PARISH COUNCIL MEETING – Minutes

March 6th at 8pm, Steventon Village Hall

Contact: Jeff Dodgson, steventonpc@hotmail.com

1. Attendance

Parish Councillors present: Peter Lees (PL), Harriet Aldridge (HA), Mike Everton-Brown, Jeff Dodgson (JD) Karl Baker (KB) Matt Smith (MS)
Members of the public present: None

Apologies for absence: None

2. Declarations of interest None.

3. Meeting open to the public (10 minutes) No members of the public present

4. Minutes: minutes of the previous Parish Council meeting were approved.

5. Matters arising from the last meeting:

Trees, Pete reported that we have 150 trees to be planted along the road leading up to the church. Arrangements to be discussed with Marilyn regarding the planting of them.

6. Current Planning Applications

None

7. Planning Compliance Issues

None

8. Finance

Receipts:

Payments: £50 hall hire, £50 donation to church, £46 Christmas tree for outside the hall
Current Balance £3084 plus £1063 in the cricket account.

JD to track down forms for Harriet.

9. Highways and Village Appearance

Discussion about the state of the roads - potholes, gravel in the bins. Also mentioned the white lines that have faded and are becoming dangerous.

10. Notices, Correspondence and Circulars

None

11. Questions to the Chairman

None

12. New Council Members

Karl Baker and Matt Smith were welcomed onto the Parish Council

13. A discussion about the elections in May. JD to find out about the situation and if indeed there are any for Parish Council elections.

AoB. JD to phone Tim Sennet regarding method of informing the village about the meetings.

14. The meeting closed at 8.40pm

15. Future Meeting Dates:

to be confirmed